GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223017846IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer , Kakdwip Irrigation Division
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte.

Date: 28/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets iv) Drainage sluices in block-Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block-Patharpratima, Block-
Sagar, P.S-Sagar and Block- Kakdwip,P.S.-Kakdwip and District-South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-294-2223),Project ID:- IW222375686S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Govemor, to say that the Govemor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets iv) Drainage sluices in block-
Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block-Patharpratima, Block-Sagar, P.S-Sagar and Block- Kakdwip,P.S.-Kakdwip and
District-South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-294-2223) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets iv) Drainage sluices in

block-Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block-Patharpratima, Block-Sagar, P.S-Sagar
and Block- Kakdwip,P.S.-Kakdwip and District-South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024
(SCHEME |ID--IW/MR/E-294-2223)

IW222375686S000

Block-Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block-Patharpratima, Block-Sagar, P.S-Sagar
and Block- Kakdwip,P.S.-Kakdwip and District-South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 9505000 (Ninety Five Lakh Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. Scheme Scheme

S| No. | Financial Year Head Type Narie Amount
Maintenance

1 2022-23 [32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-| StateISvIOPmENt | gypengiture in 1000000
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance

2 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V States?:ﬁ;ﬁ']‘;‘s"“e"‘ Expenditure in 8505000
Irrigation Sector

Total 9505000

Damna 1 AF9



This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223043436FA00 Dated 27/03/2023.

JOI ECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223017846IW Date: 28/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Finance department-(Group F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

DAanna 9 ~AFD



SCHEME ID : IW/MR/E-294-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets 1v) Drainage sluices in
slock- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal, Block- Patharpratima, Block-Sagar, P.S-Sagar and Block- Kakdwip,P.S-Kakdwip and
Jistrict- South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024.

—onsists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount (Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender

(Rs.)

M/R to damaged 2 nos Single Vented H P sluice of Kaylaghata
Sluice and Ratpota Sluice, at mouza -Paschim Bijoybati and
Shibarampur facing river Edward Creek and Sahebbari Khal under
Mousuni Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

950438.00

28513.14

2

M/R to damaged of H.P sluice Sengheri, Mondalgheri and Jhiner
sluice at mouza - Dakshin Chandanpiri facing river Saptamukhi
and Sundarika under Mousuni Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within block-Namkhana, Dist  South 24
Parganas

889146.00

26674.38

M/R to damaged 2 nos single Vented H.P sluice of Balir khal
Sluice facing river Muriganga at Mouza- Baliara and Panchur
Sluice facing river Chenargang at mouza - Bagdanga under
Mousuni Irrigation Sub  Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

944074.00

28322.22

M/R to damaged single vented H.P sluice ( Khattor,Shib Nagar
Abbad and Takerbazar Suice) at Mouza - Dk.Durgapur and
Shibnagar abad facing river - Cheennergang within Block-
Namkhana under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division

961310.00

28839.30

Krishnadaspur sluice, Hazra khal sluice and including Ghoges at
mouza - Krishnadaspur, Indrapur facing rivers Saptamukhi and
Curzon creek under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block Patharpratima, Dist-
South 24 Parganas.

489700.00

14691.00

M/R to damaged of H.P sluices i. Kamdebnagar sluice ii.2 vents
sluice 1i1. Gangapuja Ghat Sluice at mouza - Kamdebnagar and
Paschim Surendranagar facing river gobadiya and Saptamukhi
under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division within block Patharpratima , Dist- South Parganas

550339.00

16510.17

M/R to damaged of H.P sluice Beltala Sluice and Sachin Dinda
Sluice at Mouza Khetramohanpur facing river Rakshkhali Khal
and Walls Creek under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub-Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block Patharpratima, Dist. -
South 24 Parganas

415382.00

12461 46

M/R to damaged of H.P sluice P.S sluice and Banshyamnagar
Sluice at mouza - Dakshin Shibganj and Choto Banashyamnagar
facing river Barchara and Calchera river under Patharpratima
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division within
block Patharpratima , Dist South Parganas

861334.00

25840.02

M/R to the damaged 2 nos single vented H.P sluice Adhikary sluice
and Tripati sluice at Mouza-Rudranagar facing Rudranagar Khal
under sagar irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

460114.00

13803.42

10

M/R to damaged 01 (ONE) no. Single vent sluice at Mouza-
Bhubannagar, Block Kakdwip under Kakdwip Irrigation
Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

1065725.00

31971.75

11

M/R to damaged 08 (EIGHT) nos. Single vent slhuice at Mouza-
Labutala, Majshidpara, Purandharpur, Ramtanunagar, Sibkalinagar,
Shreenagar, Haldar Chack & Natun Rasta Block Kakdwip under

Kakdwip lmigation Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

1640350.00

49210.50

Total:

9227912.00

276837.36




Contingency 3% of

.81 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendered amount (Rs.) | amount put to tender
(Rs.)
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 9504749.36
Joint Secretary Work

Irrigation & Waterways Departmen



